

## WAKEFIELD BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

William J. Lee Memorial Town Hall WCAT Studios 24 Hemlock Rd, Wakefield, MA 01880 Monday, February 13, 2017 6:30 PM

PRESENT: Laurel Gourville, Chair Elaine Silva, Vice Chair Alison Mehlman, Secretary Ruth L. Clay, Health Director Cindy Luongo, Clerk

NOT PRESENT:

## ----- TOPICS OF DISCUSSION -----

The Wakefield Board of Health held their monthly meeting on Monday, February 13, 2017 at WCAT Studios 24 Hemlock Rd, Wakefield, MA 01880.

**Call to Order** Chairperson Gourville called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Approval of<br/>MinutesGourville moved to approve the minutes as presented. Mehlman seconded.<br/>Motion passed 3-0-0.

Variance John and Christine Murray the owners of 43 Cooper St Ext were present. They are requesting a variance from Section 310CMR15.411 (1) b to build a garage within ten (10) feet from their septic system. The garage would be built as close as 6 feet from the septic tank which would require a 4 foot variance to the current regulations of 10 feet. The septic tank would be marked during construction to avoid any equipment breaking it during construction. Mehlman motioned to grant the variance. Silva seconded. Motion passed 3-0-0.

Variance request Micro-blading
 Anna Frongillo owner of Bella Mano and Matthew Frongillo were present. Anna Frongillo is requesting a variance from Section 12 (5) of the Body Art regulations. She proposes to perform microblading. The regulations require that an individual to have 2 years of apprenticeship. The variance request is to be able to perform this service without the 2 year apprenticeship but only after receiving a certificate in Micro-blading. She does not feel that the A&P course is relevant to micro blading. Mehlman moved to waive the A&P course and 2 year apprenticeship with the condition that Frongillo will complete the micro blading course presented. Silva seconded. Motion passes 3-0-0.

Wake UpNortheast Regional Vocational School will administer their first ever YRBS onUpdateFebruary 15<sup>th</sup>.

|  | Parent University is on March 11 <sup>th</sup> . Catherine & SRO's will offer "In plain Sight"<br>Galvin MS YAT will host their 2 <sup>nd</sup> Annual Family Feud.<br>HS YAT is launching their "8 out of 10" Majority Rules Social norms campaign.<br>YATL filmed a Parent Trivia Show at WCAT. |
|--|---|
| Health<br>Director's<br>Report   | FDA Grant: Our Inspectors are using the new software for electronic inspections<br>and working out some minor kinks with it. A recent meeting with the 5<br>communities under the grant had a focus on accuracy and consistency with<br>inspections across the board.                             |
| Business<br>which has<br>arisen since<br>the posting of<br>the meeting | Artisan Vapor Company located at 18 Albion St Wakefield, MA is a new vaping<br>store. Our Tobacco regulations state there is no sampling or smoking/vaping in<br>the establishment. Having under 21 employees will not be allowed also part of<br>the regulations.                                |
|  | Laurel Gourville and Catherine Dhingra will represent Wakefield at the Boys & Girls Club dodgeball tournament on 4/1.   |
|  | Next meeting will be Wednesday, March 15 <sup>th</sup> 7:00 PM.   |
| Meeting<br>Handouts  | Meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM  |
|  | <ol> <li>Agenda</li> <li>January 18, 2016 Minutes</li> <li>Variance request- 43 Cooper St Ext letter</li> <li>Variance request –Micro-blading letter</li> <li>Wake UP updates</li> </ol>  |
| Respectfully submitted,  |   |

Cindy Luongo, Clerk